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On December 4, Mark police in the presence of 

“THE TRUTH ABOUT THE WARREN REPORT” 
Lane, New York civil rights |! 
and criminal lawyer, pre- 
sented his doubts about the {4 
accuracy of the Warren 
Commission Report on the 
assassination of President 
Kennedy at a public meet- | 
ing at Beverly Hills High 
School. 

Lane appeared on a plat- 
form with three attorneys 
of opposing views -~ jo- 
seph A. Ball, Long Beach 
attorney who was one of 
the consultants to and sen- 
ior trial counsel for the 
Presidential Commission 
to Investigate the Assass- 
ination; Herman F. Sel- 
vin, attorney and past pres- 
ident of the Los Angeles 
city board of police com- 
missioners and 1965 chair- 
man of the ACLU lawyers’ 
division; and A.L. Wirin, 
chief counsel for the ACLU 
IN Los Angeles. 

The following article was 
prepared from atranscript 
of that meeting, 

Lane stated that “‘the final 
story presented by the gov- 
ernment to the Warren 

Commission Report was 
that the wound in the throat 
was [transformed miracu- 
lously from an entrance 
wound to an exit wound.” 

According to Lane, the 
confusion resulting from 
the disagreement ahout the 
angle of entry caused even 
the New York Times to 
suspend judgment until the 
Warren Commission re- 

MARK LANE: 

‘* Ladies and Gentlemen of 
the Jury --for you are 
the only jury--the Amer- 
ican people--the only jury 
thar Lee Harvey Oswald, 
shot to death in the base- 
ment of an American 
Courthouse in Dallas while 
handcuffed to law~enforce- 

ment Officials, the only jury 
that he will ever have. 

This is the document for 
which we have waited so 
jong: over which the War- 
ren Commission has lab- 
ored so long. ...We were 
told that 25,000 separate 
interviews and re-inter- 
iwiews were conducted by 
‘agents of the FBI alone to 
produce this magnificent 
decument... 

“We have found it dif- 
ficult to discuss this quest— 

ion on the media. More than 
a year has passed since the 
dearth of our President but 
not one radio or television 
network has presented a 
single program...anywhere 

in American which in any 
respect challenges the con— 
clusion of the government 
in this case.... 

** when I said ‘the War- 
ren, Commission Report is 
a fraud from the first page 
to the last page’ I had 
never made that statement 
pricr to the time that the 
26 volumes upon which it 
is allegediy based were 
released and we had an 
opportunity to read some 
of the important testimony 
before the Commission. 

“First let’s find out 
where the shot came 

from.’” To determine this, 
Mr. Lane refers to the 
statements of Drs. Perry, 
Clark and McClelland, who 
attended the President at 
Parkland Memorial Hosp- 
ital, At the time ef the 
President’s death, not 13 
days later at the autopsy, 
they said that the wound 
in the President’s throat 

was an entrance wound and 
that the bullet entered the 
throat and ranged down- 
ward, indicating that the 
shot was fired from the 
front and not from the book 
depository building which 
was above and behind. 

To support this further, 
Lane points out that when 
the FBI reconstructed the 
shooting, the agent playing 
the President turned a- 
round to face the Texas 
Book Depository building, 
But when films showed the 
President facing front, Mr. 

leased the preliminary no- 
tes of Commander James 
J. Humes, the Marine 
Corps doctor who acted 
as chief autopsy surgeon 
at Bethesda Naval Hospi- 
tal. The notes, however, 

were not forthcoming. 
Mark Lane quoted “‘Vol- 

ume 17, Commission ex- 
hibit 397, page 48, on the 
stationary of the U.S. Navy 
Medical School, National 
Naval Medical Center, 
Bethesda, Maryland --24 
November 1963 -- Certif- 
icate: ‘I James J. Humes, 
certify that 1 have de- 
sitroyed by burning certain 

preliminary notes related 
to the autopsy performed 
on President Kennedy” " 

“““And,’” continued Lane, 
“not one of the attorneys, 
the‘inquisitive attorneys,’ 
asked him why he burned 
the notes. So remains one 
of the dark secrets. 

“There were some very 
serious questions which the 
Commission indicated it 
was going to resolve, but 
unfortunately never did.” 

One of them, according 
to Lane, was the discrep- 
ancy between the initial 
statements of police offi- 
Cialis describing the mur- 
der weapon as a German 
Mauser 7.65 mm. and the 
statements of the follow- 
ing day, describing it as 
an Jtalian Carbine, cal- 
iber_6.5. 

According to Lane, ‘‘Af- 
ter the FBI issued its pub- 
lic statement which said 
that Oswald purchased a 
rifle, our records show 
back in March of 1963, 
that he purchased it from 
an advertisement which 
appeared in the February 
issue of American Rifle- 
man. 
“Mr. Wade, the Dallas 

D.A., jumped in front of 
jive TV cameras to pro- 
nounce that in that holy 
city of Dalias a miracle 
had taken place, The rifle 
in their hands had changed 
both its nationality and its 
size and it had become 
an Italian weapon, no longer 
German; a Carbine, nolon- 

ger a Mauser; caliber 6.5, 

no longer 7.65 milimeters. 
“‘And this error,’ Mr. 

Lane pointed out, “‘was 
made by a police officer, 
who gave testimony to Mr. 
Ball to the, effect that he 
was a graduate engineer, 
had a connection with a 

sporting goods store and 
sold rifles and was famil- 
jar with them,’” 
Mr. Lane added that this 

Same policeman, Mr. 

Weitzman, told Mr. Bail 
that hewas standingat Main 
and Houston when the shot 
was fired, climbed over a 
wooden fence lIocatedahead 
of the President’s car, and 
“met a railroad yardman, 
he said -- page 109, Vol. 
17 -- and he asked.._.if he 
had heard or seen anything 
and the yardmran ... pointed 
.. and he said, ‘that’s 
where,’ ke thoughr, ‘the 
noise of the shots came 
from’ -- behind the wooden 
fence. 

“And he said also, after 
the shots were fired, he 
thought ‘he saw somebody 
throw something through 
the bush over there’ ’” (be— 
hind the fence.) 

**But at this point,’’ Mr. 
Lane stated, ““Mr. Ball 
ended Mr. Weitzman’s tes- 
timony and the identity of 
the railroad manwas never 

made known and conse- 
quently he was never ques- 

tioned, 
‘The only witness to the 

murder of Patrolman Tip- 
pit who is able to identify 
Lee Harvey Oswald as the 

person who fired the shot, _ 
ho .achaally: ot the “only, .on 

saw the shot fired, and who 
could say, ‘I saw Lee Har- 
vey Oswald fire the shot’ 
is a woman whose name is 

Helen Louise Markham. 
“Mrs. Markham passed 

out on the scene shorrly 
thereafter. After the shots 

were fired she was taken 

to Parkland Memorial Hos- 
pital in a state of hys- 
terics and rreated there, 

After she was taken to the 
Dallas police station to 
view the lineup. She roid 
that Oswald was number 

2 in the Lineup.”’ 
Mark Lane then read 

from Volume 3, page 310 
-- the questioning of Mrs. 
Markham by attorney Ball. 
Mr. Ball asks Mrs. Mark- 

ham five different ways 
whether she recognizes any 
of the men: “‘Not one 
of all four?’ 

***No, sir.’ 
“And now. ladies and 

gentlemen, the magic ques-— 

tion,” Lane continued. 
“Was there a number 2 
man there? 

“Mrs. Markham 
‘Number 2 is the-one i 
picked.’ 

“Shortly thereafter, Mr. 
Ball asked Mrs. Markham 
if. she’d = recognized him 
from his appearance and 

she said, ‘Alas, yes. I 
looked at him and when 1 
saw this man] wasn’t sure/ 
but I had cold chills run 
all over me.’ 

““A rather mystic iden- 
tification, I would suggest. 
But the Warren Commis- 
sion concludes that Mrs. 

Markham, in terms of the 

probitive value of hertest- 
imony is ‘a reliable 
witness." ”’ 

Lane then cited a con- 
versation between Mrs. 

Markham and the Dallas 

Hugh Ainsworth, a Dallas 
Morning News reporter, 

f and carried in a number 
of newspapers -- as well 
as his own (Lane’s) sub- 
sequent conversation with 
her. 

**_..the man she saw Kill 
‘Tippit was short, he was 
stocky, he had bushy hair.” 

Lane pointed out that oth- 
ers -- Sergeant Hill, an 
eye witness, and the police 
report -- originally de- 
scribed the killer of Tippit 
as a man of about fivefeet, 
eight inches, weighing 170 
pounds, and having brown 
bushy hair. This was the 
original description of the 
killer despite “Oswald’s 
description: medium or a 
little taller, almost pain- 
fully thin, with thin light 
colored hair which was re- 
ceding. Not exactly the 
same description Mrs. Ma- 
‘xkham gave to the police, 
to the reporters or even 
to me many weeks there- 
after. 

*“So,’” Lane went on, “I 
went before the Commiss- 
jionand told them what she 
had tolé me and of course 
the Commission calied 
Mrs. Markham back and 
she denied for page after 
page after page that she 
had ever talked with me. 

... The Commission 
called me back and the 
Chief Justice, a very mod- 
erate man for whom I have 
the greatest respect, came 
to the conclusion which he 
released publicly: ‘I have 
every reason to doubt the 
truthfulness of your state- 
ment, Mr. Lane.’ 

_ “YT asked the Chief Jus- 
‘tice and the Commission to 
take my testimony and Mrs, 
Markham’s testimony and 
submit it to the U.S. At- 
torney’s office for possible 
prosecution for perjury. 
"Of course, the Com- 

Tission declined todothat 
--because J] have a tape 
recording of my conver- 
sation with Mrs. Mark- 
ham.”’ 

Mark Lane then stated 
that he mailed the tape 
to the Commission which 
played it for Mrs. Mark- 
ham, page 501, who in the 
course of questioning sta- 
ted that Mr. Lane, when 
she spoke to him, repre- 

sented himself as a police- 
officer and that she did not 
recognize the lady’s voice 
on the tape,(which was her 
own voice.) 

“The Commission con- 
cluded,’’ Mr. Lane contin- 
ued, “‘in terms of theiden- 
tification of Lee Harvey 

Oswald, that Mrs. Mark- 
ham is areliablewimess.’” 

The next point Lane made 
Was: 

“If the rifle is incapable 
of the performance that 
the Commission claims it 
gave, then the case against 
Oswald as the lone assas- 
sin must disappear -- and 

do not mean to imply 
by that that the rest of 
the case is sound at all,”’ 

Lane questioned the me- 
thod by which the gun was 
tested. He suggested that 
100 marines on the 6th 
floor of the book depasi- 
tory with rifles containing 
three shells, aim at a sand- 
bag in the back sear of a 
radio-controlled car pass- 
ing the building in order to 
score two hits out of three 
in six seconds. 

This was not done, Lane 
claimed, because even Hu- 
bert Hammerer, the world 

Excerpts from 
Dec. 4 Forum 
Olympic champion free 
style rifle shot said, Lane 
quoted, “‘‘In my hands it 
could not be done.’ 

“‘Instead,’’ Lane said, 
“the Commission obtained 
testimony from Major An- 
derson, page 192, stating 
that Oswald was a good io 
excellent shot, despite that 
im comparison to service- 
mens’ performance in the 
Iast 20 years, he was a 
rather poor shot, 

Then Lane, reading from 
page 193, continued: 

‘* In an effort to test the 
rifle under conditions 
which simulated those 
which prevailed during the 
assassination, the infanrry 
weapons evaluation branch 
of the ballistics research 
laboratory’ chose three 
certified master riflemen 
(National Rifle association) 
---(whose skill Osv:ald pre- 
sumably equalled)... who 
fired from a rower 30 feer 
above the ground, and the 
experts were given stools 
to sit on, and they were 
all given a 2 x 4 wooden 
arm rest to rest their ri- 
fles on ... (although Os- 
wald fired) from a2 book 
depository window 54 feet 
above the ground and he 
didn’t have anything to sit 
on ... and he had a little, 
we're told, ... cardboard 
box to rest his rifle on. 
“But, most important, 
---Oswald allegedly was 
firing at a moving targer. 
Three times he fired, and 
at least twice he hit, pos~ 
sibly three times he hit, 

** These gentlemen fir- 
ed at three still targets. 
...Oswald had, at the most, 
eight tenths of a second 

.to fire the first short...and 
the best rifle shots in Am- 
erica,...took as much time 
as they wanted for thefirst 
target and they hit six out 
of six. Each fired two 
rounds. How about rhe next 
one? They just had tomove 
the rifle a little bit, not 
ac a moving target. ...they 
took the rather incoveni- 
ent rifle range and they 
didn’t have room to move 
the target our, but they 
did the best they could un- 
der the circumstances ... 

“They hit seven and 
missed five. Still targets, 
larger than the one Oswald 
allegedly fired at. This 
poor shot, the Commission 
says, this test proves that 
he could have used the 
weapon in that fashion. If 
that is not a fraud... per- 
petrated uponthe American 
people in indicating that 

that test was in any way 
comparable to the condi- 
tions which existed alleg- 
edly on November 22, then 
I do not know the meaning 
of the word. 

“Why,” continued Lane, 
“‘was Oswald’s description 
sent out in the first place? 
-.. It was sent our by the 
Dallas police ... page 144, 
The Commission concedes 
it is unable to find the basis 
for which the Oswald de- 
scription was sent out.”* 

From the Report Lane 
quoted the Commission 

speculation that the report 
was initiated by a Howard 
Brennan who claimed ‘‘he 
saw a man standing, firing 
at the President, and that 
man was five feet teninch- 
es tall, 165 pounds, ight 
and slender.’’ 

But Lane argued that if 
he fired from ahalf-closed 

window, how was the glass 
unmarked? And if he was 

(Continued on Page 4)
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kneeling, how did Brennan 
know his height? 

The Commission's an- 
swer, Lane said, was on 

page 145: 
“Brennan could-have 

seen enough of the body of 
a kneeling or squatting per- 
son {tO estimate, 

Then, Lane continued, 
during subsequent ques- 
tioning by the F Bi and po- 

lice, Brennan both affirmed 
and denied that he could 
positively identify Oswaid 
as the man who was firing. 
And therefore the Commi- 
sion itself says “‘that be~ 
cause of this it dees not 
base its conclusion con- 
cerning the identity of the 
assassin on Brennan’s sub- 
sequent identification of 
Oswald as the man who 
fired the -rifle,’’ 

“Yet,’” Lane said, quot- 
ing page 250, “ ‘Howard 
L, Brennan made a posi- 
tive identification of Os- 
wald as the person at the 

window’ is the Commiss- 
ion’s conclusion. ...”’ 

Following this was adis- 
cussion by Lane of what he 
called ‘‘one of the great 
mysteries of the case -- 
how it is possible that Os- 
wald carried the alleged 
murder weapon into the 
book depository building 
unnoticed.’” 

The points Lane made 
were these: 

}. The Commission ex- 
plained that he carried the 
rifle ina brown paper pack-— 
age. But Oswald’s defense 
was that hehadcurtain rods 
and that he told Buell Wes- 
ley Frazier (the fellow em- 
ployee who drove him from 
Dallas to Irving and back) 
that he was going ro buy the 
rods and that Frazier’s 

toid you I was going to get 
curtain rods.’” 

But when the Commiss- 
ion reprinted this testimo- 
ny, they (Lane said) ““just 
left out the words, “You 
know,’ but reprinted the 
rest of the testimony.”’ 

2. While the Commission 
Report summation of the 
testimony of Jack Dough- 
erty (rhe only one who saw 
Oswald enter the building) 
was, page 133, ‘‘One em- 
ployee Jack Dougherty be- 
lieved that he saw Oswald 
come in to work, but does 
not remember that Oswald 
had anything in his hand as 
he entered the door,” the 
actual testimony given to 
Mr. Ball -- Volume 6, page 
376 -- was more specific. 
Mr. Ball said, “In other 
words, you would say pos- 
itively he had nothing in his 
hands?*‘ 

“I would say that,’’ 
3. Both people (Mrs. 

Randall and Frazier) who 
saw Oswald carry a pack- 
age claimed the package 
they saw him carry was 
smaller than the brown pa- 
per package which an a- 
gency of the government 

fabricated to duplicate the 
package found on the floor 
in the book building and 
which was tested and de- 
stroyed by the FBI, And 
further, thar ‘‘the Com- 
mission concludes that Os- 
wald carried the bag con- 
taining the assassination 
weapon into the hook de- 
pository and that Frazier 
and Randall are both mis- 
taken as to the length of 
the bag.”” 

Lane’s speech concluded 
on the following note: 

“When I first became 
involved in this matter it 
was just as an attorney 
writing an article, taking 
the same position that Mr, 
Wirin...took...that had Os- 
wald lived, he could not 
have received a fair trial 
anywhere in America be- 
cause of the massive pub~ 
lication of the charges a- 
gainst him, released un- § 

tifiably proud of his ac- 
tivities in behalf of the 
ACLU to be echoing and 

WARREN REPORT 
parroting the accusations 
against the Chief Justice 

of the US that are made by 
those who finance and post 
the Impeach Earl Warren 

iS. : 

ethically by the FBI and SR 
the Secret Service and the § 

It was the # Dallas police. 
only reason I wrote ani 
article, but when I started 
to amass the information 
that was 

seemed clear that there 
were questions which were @ 
unanswered, ... 

* And Mrs. Oswatd called ig 
me and I became involved. 

-». Had I known at the out- § 
that I would close § 

my law practice, abandon. 
set ... 

my work, abandon my po- 
litical career, be attacked 
by the very newspapers in 
New York City which used 
to hail my election to the 
state legislature; had I 
known that I was going to 
be placed in the ‘lookout 
book’ so that when I come 
back into the country I am 
stopped by the immigra- 
tion authorities ... that my 
phones would be tapped, 
that not only would the FBI 
follow me around at lec- 
ture engagements bur pre- 
sent to the Warren Com-~ 
mission extracts of what I 
said at various lectures, 
ft am not sure I ever would 
have written that article 
in the first place. 

“‘But I assure you of this: 
having come this far and 
now knowing what is at 
stake in this country, in 
reference to this case, no 

matter what the obstacies, 
; wand: no. matter what:thelib--- 
* @fal establishment says, or 

any other establishment 

says, we're going to re- 
main with this matter un- 
til such time as the Amer- 
ican people secure that to 
which we are entitled in 
a free open and democrat- 
ic society -- and that is 
some intelligible answers 
to the thus far unanswered 
questions of Dallas on No- 
vember 22,’* 

After Mark  Lane’s 
speech, moderator Nathan 
Schoichet made the follow- 
ing statement to outline 
the procedure for the rest 
of the meeting. 

“Mr, Selvin will go first. 
He will not be limited to 
one question, He can pro- 
ceed to pursue a line of in- 
quiry. At the time that 
I think he has had a fair 
chance to examine, I will 
ask him to stop for a time 
and let another man go on. 
The panelists will have the 
privilege if they want to 
make a preliminary obser- 
vation before they direct a 
question, to do so, The pan- 
elists and Mr. Lane will ob- 
serve any ruling which 1 
will make on the time and 
the response of these in- 
guiries so that a man may 
ask his question or make 
his observation without any 
interruption. 

“And now is the time 
fox you to test your own 
liberality --which is to 
listen attentively to views 
which perhaps you may dis-~ 
agree with sothat, perhaps, 
you may be persuaded one 
way or the other.”’ 

Mr. Selvin: ‘My pre- 
liminary statement is a 

very simple one. It comes 
to me as considerable of a 
shock to hear one who ap- 
parently is proud and jus~ 

available, it] i 

ATTORNEY HERMAN SELYIN 

My other observation is 
that it comes as nothing 
sew to lawyers who have 
had some trial experience 
notwithstanding that they 
themselves may stoop ro 
such tactics. It come as 
nothing new to see 2 point 
made by taking a few bits 
of evidence here and there 
out of context, emphasiz- 
ing, disregarding every- 
thing else in the record. 
There are some 4 vol- 
umes, |! think, of testi- 

mony, that has been taken 
by the Warren Commis- 
sion. You’ve heard a few 
snatches here and there 
from volume 14 was it? 
Maybe one other volume. 
“He (Mr. Lane) has 
practically nothing to say 
except to accuse the War- 
ren Commision of fraud, 
of deliberate suppression 

», Of,,evidence, and why? For 
what purpose and for what 
motive? Now I'd like toask 
Mr. Lane just a few quest- 
ions... 
Selvin: ‘‘Is it your pos-~ 
ition that Oswald did not 
shoot President Kennedy?”’ 
Lane: A man is presumed 
innocent until such ev- 
idence has been amassed 
to prove beyond a reason-— 
able doubt that he is 
fuilty. Utilizing that yard- 
stick, which some of the 
country has forgotten ... 
I say that the Commission 
by amassing not 24 volumes 
of testimony sir, but 15 
volumes of testimony and 

11 volumes of exhibits for 
a total of 26 volumes, by 
amassing that information, 
have not presented suffi- 
cient evidence which would 
prove Oswald was in any 
Way associated with the 
assassination of the Pres-— 
ident.”’ 

SELVIN: “is it your 
position, Mr. Lane, that 

no shots came from the 
Texas Book Depository 
building at the time or a~ 
bout the time that the Pres- 
ident ws killed?’’ 

LANE: ‘T don’t know 
whether or nor any shots 
came from there.”’ 

SELVIN: “I’m asking 
for your position,’’ 

LANE: “I leavethearea 
of speculation to the Com- 
mission. ... I’tl deal with 
facts. We know thatthe vast 
majority of the witnesses 
present at the assassina- 
tion were never even called 

before the Warren Com- 
mission but even those who 

were and others who 

were there agree that shots 
were fired from behind the 
wooden fence. 

“There was a concentra- 
tion of Dallas police offi- 
cers, FBl agents and Secret 
Service agents behind the 
fence. Two of them repor- 
ted they smelled gunpowder 
back there. One person... 
saw wisps of smoke come 
up from behind the fence... 
There were those who said 
that they saw a man with a 
Trifle in the book depository 
building. But the majority 
of those on the scene felt 
that the shots they heard 
came from the area high on 
the grassy knoll,”’ 

After these remarks by 
Lane, Selvin andhe engaged 
in an argument involving 
particulars like the loca- 
tion of the fence, the dis- 
tance between ir and the 
car, the angle of fire, size 
of the gun, the question of 
reverberation, etc. They 
found no common point of 
agreement. Then Seivin 
asked permission to make 
his statement, 

‘““Anyone,”’ he said, ‘‘fa- 
miliar with the workings of 
the human mind, familiar 
with the possibility for er- 
rors of perception, under- 

standing, narration, or re- 

lation, will understand that 
buman testimony ... is 
sometimes fallible. But 
physical facts ... speak 
much more eloquently than 
the most garrulous or lo- 
quacious eye witness. The 

physical facts which dem- 
onstrate, in my opinion be- 
yond any reasonable douhr, 
that the shots which killed 
the President camefrom a- 
bove and behind are these: 

Mr. Selvin’s points were: 
t, The President suf- 

fered two wounds -- one 
in the back of the neck and 
one in the throat. Theneck 
wound was shown at Beth- 
esda to be a clean and be- 
velled wound, i.e., an en- 
trance wound. The throat 
wound was not there at 

Bethesda because it had 
been used as the starting 
point of the tracheotomy. 
But the trajectory of the 
bullet from the back of the 
neck to the front was at 

a downward angle. 
“Now,” he argued, “IF 

that were the only wound, 
perhaps it would not be so 
conclusive that the shots 
came from above and be-~ 
hind, but ... the faral wound 
-. the temple wound ... 
was a small clean bevelled 
wound just about the kind 
that would be made by a 
6.5 caliber shell entering 
at a somewhat downward 
angle. No, there is no 
way ... that (this) wouna 

could have been made by 
a shot entering from the 
front. ..,”” 

2, The shot, if: fired 
from behind the fence, 
would have been extraor- 
dinarily difficulz for the 
assassin. He'd have had 
to avoid shooting thefence, 
Spectators, windshields,. 
Governor Connally and 
Mrs. Connally to hit the 
President. 

3. While cartridges and 
a gun were foundin the book 
depository building, no gun 
and no cartridges were 
found behind the fence. 

4. No bullets werefound 
which, upon ballistic exam- 
ination, could have come 

from any gun other than 
Oswld’s carbine. 

“Ir is nor enough,’ Sel- 
vin concluded, “‘in the face 
of evidence that has been 
accumulated about where 

{etc.)...t0 say ‘Oh, well, 
it didn’t happen that way.’ 

“It happened. Somebody 
shot and killed the Presi- 
dent. The shots that killed 
him came from a 6.5 It 
alian carbine .,. that gun 
was found on the 6th floor 
... Oswald was, there and 
it was his gun. Nothing 
else in the way of a weap- 
on that couldhave produced 
the results has been found 
by anyone, ... And in the 
face of that evidence, who 

is indulging in speculation? 
The Warren Commission 
heard, analyzed and coll- 
ated the evidence while Mr. 
Lane simply says ‘tain’r 
so, ‘tain’t so.’’ 

To thisLanereplied: “We 
understand thar the price 
of raising any question a- 
gainst the establishment is 
to be associated with the 
Impeach Earl Warren mo- 
vement,..”” 

Lanequestioned the re- 
liability of the evidence 
from which the Commis- 
sion drew its conclusions- 
pictures drawn by an artist 
at the direction of Dr. 
Humes, ballistic reports 
which are subject to inter- 
pretation by attorneys, and 
added “Where was the de- 
fense before the Warren 
Commission? ...I was re- 
tained to represent his in- 
terest by his mother and 
the Commission said, ‘No 
he is not entitied to coun- 
sel.’ We raised that all 
over, with the ACLU, and 
finally the Commission re- 
versed itself and, ..appoint- 
ed counsel--Walter Craig, 
President of the American 
Bar Association ... but 
he (Mr. Craig) did not re- 
present and he did not de- | 
fend the interest of Oswald. 
Lane was followeti by Mr. 

Ball who began: 

“I'm a country lawyer 
from Long Beach, I was 
asked to go back to Wash- 
ington to take a job as sen- 
ior counsel for the War- 
ren Commission. I stayed 
there, gave up my practice 
and went back there and 
handled the job as a law- 
yer would handle it. And 
let me tell you something. 
“*T never received one bit 
of instruction or order 
from any member of the 
Commission including the 
Chief Justice... Now, I don’t 
know if Mr. Lane is as- 
saulting my honesty or my 
integrity when he says that 
this is a fraud. It just sc 
happens that the things he 
talked to you about tonight 
were in my field. I had 
charge of the investigation. 
] personally examined ... 
many witnesses separately 

ATTORNEY JOSEPH BALL 

-.. [| took over a hundred 
depositions in Dallas ... I 
examined everyone who 
knew anything about this 
because I wanted to find out 
what were the facts. It 

doesn’t make any differ- 
ence to me whether | 

found that Cswald was the 
(Continued on Page 6)
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Theatre Review 

FIREBUGS 
NORMAN HARTWEG 

I have neither the space 
nor the time to write asi - 

should like to about Mor- 
decai Gorelik, nor about 
“The Firebugs’’ by Max 
Frisch, which, under the 
Girection of Mr. Gorelik, 
recently closed its short 
run at California Srate 
College, Suffice it at pre- 
sent that the evening was 
for me the most compiete- 
ly satisfying evening of 
theatre, of the total, inte— 
gral nature of theatre, 

that ] have spent in at 
least two years. 

Frisch’s play has had 
at least 35 productions in. 
the United States, is avail- 
able in paperback, and has 
been anthologized recently; 

it has been recognized that 
the play isan important one, 
a large parable of moral 
cowardice, whose mechan- 
isms resemble those of rhe 
H-named Theatre of the 
Absurd; itiscontemporary; 
expert, and frightening: yet 
it is not acompietely satis- 
fying play, much less a 
great one, and Frisch’s 
name has yet to make a 
genuine impact on Ameri- 
can theatre. But this is 
partly due tothe seemingly 
ambiguous nature of its 
“message,” in a nation 
whose theatre and theatre- 
goers have little patience 
with ambiguiry: they like 
their meanings spelt out, 
clearly, and unmistakably , 

“80 that they may be more 
readily. dismissed. ‘‘The 

+. Firebugs,"’* therefore, -has 
“usually been treared in the 

staging in such a manner as 
to make Frisch’s parable 
into a specific allegory, and 
has been made distinctly 
second-rate inthe process. 
It is therefore ail themore 
unsettling thatthe best pro-~ 
duction of the play to date, 
that which Mr. Gorelikcre- 
atec on the stage at CSC, 
will go so nearly unheard 
and unremarked. 

The play deais with a 
bourgeois Everyman named 
Biederman who lives his 
ordinarily corrupt and mo- 
destly unenlightened exist- 

ence in a town threatened by 
incendiaries, men whose 
conceit it is to move into a 
man’s home on the pretéxtr 
Or poverty and proceed to 
-set fire to it under the very 
noses of the.owners. Bie- 
dermann is thus himself 
moved in on and is rather 
convinced from the be- 
ginning that his ‘‘guests’’ 
are arsonists: yet even 
when they roll in hugecans 
of gasoline, when they cart 
in tinder, when they lay fuse 
and attach detonating caps, 
Biedermann is paralyzed, 

incapable of action-he must 
resort to the device known 
to psychologists as denial, 
he must refuse to believe 
that the men are arsonists 
at the same time as he sees 
the evidence, as they tell 
him straightforwardly who 
they are, as thev obtainhis 
help in laying the fuse, and 
when, in afinal burst of mad 
genius, they borrow his 
matches, 

A chorus of fireman has 
been commenting upon the 
action throughout. They 
never cease to warn Bie- 
dermann, as they have 
néver ceased to warn the 
others; and, as with the 
others, their warning goes 
unheeded and they must at 

last race out into the night 
at the sound of the siren to 
try to deal too late with 
“‘what everyone has anti- 
cipated long enough: Stu- 
Pidity, now not to be extin- 
guished, otherwise known 

“as Destiny:’” :The meaning 
here is clear, and perhaps 

too clear; and the danger is 
in trying to make the play 
even more specific thanits 
somewhat frail limbs can 
carry. Productions have 

made it a parable of the rise 
of Nazism, or of Commu- 
nism, or of the growing and 
ominous threat of 
Bomb: each of which it is, 
but none of which it is ex- 
clusively. The play is much 
less about how any one of 
these things came about as 
it is abour the fault inhuman 
nature that lies at the root 
Of these threecontemporar’ 

the ~ 

examples, Thus theplayis 
what Frisch subtitled it, a 

Morality Play without a 
Moral, and thus it is one 
with nearly all of his other 
work inits indictment of the 
refusal of mento acceptthe . 
personal responsibility of 
being human and alive. 

Thus the only way the play 
can be treated,if what is 
best about it is to come 
forth, is to direct it with 
the idea that its moral is 
itself, rather than what it 
stands for; insteadof string- 
ing contemporary refer- 
ences along the plot line 
like undergarments in vivid 
‘colors, the director must 
confront the dynamism of 
Biedermann as Bieder- 
mann, the firebugs as fire- 

bugs, the house as ahouse, 
the fire as fire- the rest 
is handled perfectly well 
by the chorus, which, ina 
sense, overstates the case 

as itis. It is this which 
Mr. Gorelik has done, 
which few American direc-~ 
tors other than Gorelik 
would have known to do, 
The play is presented in 
Gorelik’s translation, and 
the staging and designing as 
well as the direction is 
under the aegis of Gorelik: 
a single mind has raken the 
play as it was written and 
has realized it on a stage 
in brilliant theatrical 
terms; its weaknesses are 
deftly underplayed, its 
highlights and salients 
brought out and empha- 
sized, and the whole is 
woven into a theatrical fa- 
bric of intensity, high 
humor, and the tension 
which, in a greater play, 
would unmistakeably spell 
tragedy. 

The story of Mordecai 
Gorelik will have to wait 
te be told,- by one with 
more facts, more space, 

and more time than }. 1 
should like simply to point 
out that the American thea- 
tre’s treatment of cne of 
its greatest stage artists is 

a story as archetypical in 
its way of the best and rhe 
worst of American theatre 

as is Galilieo’s of science 
and of the Renaissance it- 

self. it proves that work of 
his caliber can be done in 
America, that Americacan 

recognize and foster it, and 
that iz can be highly re- 
warded: at one time, 

Gorelik was a name on 
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Broadway second only to 
Robext Edmond Jones: 
but it also proves that 
Establishment is the same 
in Renaissance Jraly as 
America, that pressure is 
put upon original minds 
wherever they appear to 
conform to the values and 
standards of that Esrab- 
lishment, and that, failing 
capitulation, the heretic is 
banished. Gorelik was rep- 
resented after years of ab- 

sence on Broadway only by 
his design for‘'The Flow- 
exing Peach’’; and has not 
appeared there since. He 

is Professor of Theatre at 
Southern Illinois, I believe, 
and is Visiting Professor at 
CSC this fall. Thus the 
author of ‘‘New Theatres 
for Old,’’ one of the most 
impertant books on an or- 
ganic theatre to be written 
since Appia and Craig, one 
of the top American de- 

Signers of the 20th Century, 
a co-worker with Brecht 
and a major American pro- 
ponent of the idea of Epic 
Theatre, has found the 
doors of professional thea- 
tre resolutely closed for 

him, and what would have 
been a definitive production 
of “ The Firebugs’’ in New 
York is relegated toa small 
Staté College for two week- 
ends, It should bean occa- 
sion of the greatest pride 
for “CSC to have had the 
integrity and the honor of 
presenting Gorelik’s work, 
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and an occasion to condemn 
the American theatrical 

Establishment outside of 
which, and despite which, 

he important work of 
American theatre is being 
done. 

For Gorelik, every re- 
source of a theatrical plant 
iS germane to production. 
Where Americandesigners 
are almost unanimous in 

considering scene an 
environment for the action 
of the play, embodied by 
actors, Gorelik considers 
actors as he does sets, 
lights, costumes, sound, 

film, and even pyro- 
technics: one element a~ 
mong others in a totality, 
and hehas guided his troupe 
of college actors to a fine 
and thoroughly competent 

performance. Light sings 
through his staging, music 
directs’ -and ‘cajolés “us 2 - 
flames rise, a live goosé 

squawks, the pacing is 

rapid and direct, no loose 

ends dangle: we are, in 
other words.. allowed to 
consider the play itself at 
its best, and this is the 
major and the only function 
of direction. ‘‘Hereis the 
play,” such a director 
Says, “‘and I have not 

changed it nor lied about 
it. Here is its purity and 
its meaning.” 
We ows such men of the 

theatre much. Weowe them 

nearly everything . 

WARREN REPORT 
(Continued from Page 4} 

assassin or nor... every- 
thing i discovered in Dal- 
las I put down on paper... 
I wrote chapter four. 

“I was not assisted in 
the field or when I brought 
witnesses to Washington... 
{etc.}... by any FBI agents. 
J never talked to an FBI 
agent about my investiga- 
tion... J never talked to a 
witness in the presence 
of a Secret Service agenr 
or an FBI agent. 

“The group of men J 
worked with tried to make 

this the most impartial in- 
vestigation.’’ 

The dialogue which fol- 
lowed between Lane and 
Ball was of a highly cech- 
nical nature. Allegations 
of fact were followed by 
accusations. “That’s a 
lie,’’ was cried several 
times by both attorneys. 

Mr. Ball considered the 
12 persons who claimed 
to have seen Oswald within 
the vicinity of the movie- 
house as witnesses, while 
Lane claimed there were 
only two witnesses, one of 
whom was Mrs. Markham. 

Mr. Bali asked Lane if 
he believed the evidence 
showed that Oswald pur- 
chased the gun through the 
Kiein ad. 

“Absolutely not,’’ Lane 
responded, He charged 
that the Commission would 
never call Klein as a wit- 
ness because Klein does not 
believe the guncomes from 
his store. 

Mr. Bali referred to the 
gun order in the handwrit- 
ing of A, Hidell, but Lane 
claimed that the order was 
hand-letrered and not writ- 
ten, and therefore not sub- 

ject to accurate analysis. 
He discussed the ballis- 

tics report of the cartrid- 
ges found at the depository 
building, which linked them 
to the bullet in the Presi- 
dent and his car and the re- 

port on the gun carried 
by Oswald at the time of 
his arrest which matched 
the partially mutilated bul- 
lets in Tippit s body. 

Ball then enumerated the 
number of witnesses who 

either saw the murder or 
saw Oswald flee the scene. 

“Ty never saw,” said Ball, 

“‘a case which was so con- 
clusively supported by evi- 
dence under oath. Wedon’t 
take newspaper articles or 
what the chief of police 
says, we didn’t take a sin- 
gle bit of evidence into 
consideration unless it was 
under oath. 

In the rebuttal by Lane 
which followed, he pointed 
out that there was an in- 

consistency between the with 
Commission's opinion that 
Mrs, Markham was a re- 
liable witness and Ball’s 
Opinion that she was “some 
kind of a nut,”’ . 

Lane said, ‘““She’s a nut,’ 
says Mr. Ball, but she’s a 
reliable nut because she 
says Oswaid did it.”’ 

Challenging Ball’s state- 
ments further, Lane as- 
serted that: 

1. The weapon which 
killed Kennedy is not ad- 
vertised in the February 
American Rifleman. 

2. The Gommission 
would not read American 
Rifleman or interview Mr. 
Klein because they would 
not “clutter up their minds 
with facts.””° 

3. Jf the gun was sent 
to A. Hidell and reached 

{Continued on Page 9) 
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WARREN REPORT 
(Continued from Page 6} 

Oswald at a P.O, box in 
the name of Hidell, then 
a federal employee niust 
have committed a felony. 

- 4&, Lane claimed that 

what the Commission’ as- 
serts about the gun is pos-- 
sible -- but there are ques- 

tions to be answered which 
were not because Klein 
never gave his testimony. 
These were questions, he 
stated, Which were en- 
titled to be answered.”” 

Gi res 

ATTORNEY A.L. WIRIN 

The statement of A.L. 
Wirin,ACLU atrorney, fol- 
lowea: 

“I want to address my- 
self to Mr. Lane’s state~ 
ment that the report of the 
Commission is a fraud and 
that the Commission in its 
report has indulged in a 

deception of the American 
public. I do not agree 
with that conclusion:...it is 
an opinion which Mr. Lane 
gave and 1 disagree with 
it. I disagree with - that 
opinion for the following 
reasons, to be quickly sta- 
ted. 

“ although Ihave tried“ali 
my life not to rely upon 
authority and to arrive at 
judgments and opinions on 
my own, I have learned that 
in many instances I toohave 
had to rely upon the in- 
tegrity and the good judg- 
ment of others. Nowlcon- 
sider Carey McWilliams 
and The Nation as an in- 
dividual and a newspaper, 
respectively, whose judg~ 
ment I respect. I do not 
consider Mr, McWilliams 
or the Nation a person 
or a newspaper which would 
participate in a fraud or 
which would condone it, 
Mr. McWilliams in theNa- 
tion expressed a view which 
has great weight with me. 

“And the Nation said, 
‘In our view, the Commis- 
sion did its work well, the 
report is an admirable dac- 
ument, and the Chief Jus- 
tice, his associates andthe 

staff merit the praise they 
have received.” Now that 
carries a lot of weight 
with me. 

“TY have known, all my 
life a man by the name of 
IF, Stone. I’m sure Mr. 
Lane has known him. Mr. 
Stone is an observer in 
Washington and a repor~ 
rer of the highest integ- 
rity. Politically, he is 
where I'am, left of cen- 
ter, as is the Nation. ... 
and where I will contin- 
ue to be, And I will dif- 
fer with my friends who 
are left of centermhen. they 
are grossly mistaken .n 
their judgments as is Mr. 
Lane here tonight. Now, 
Mr. Stone whohas defended 
the rights of the left, of 
the communists, and oth- 
ers, to fair treatment and 
freedom throughout his 
life, who is no apologist 
for any rightists, said: 

"tT believe the Commis- 

sion has done a first-rate 
job.’ Very rarely does 
Mr. Stone ever commend 
a governmental agency, 
very rarely. And very 
rarely do I. But 1 be- 
lieve the Commission has 
done a first rate job on 
the level that does our 
country proud, and is so 
worthy of so tragic an e- 
vent. He said this. J 
don't know if I would go 
so far as this, but he said, 

“T regard the case a- 
gainst Lee Harvey Oswald 
as the lone killer of the 
President as conclusive.”’ 
Now [ am reading this to 
you merely to say to you: 
this carries a lot of weight 

2 with me. Because I res pect 
f Mr. Stone and I think Mr. 

# stone in making that con- 
clusion does it in terms 

M of integrityand high honor. 
m Mr. Stone in making that 

someone is reported in the 
Los Angeles Times tohave 
said, and whom I disagree 
with.. ...I read this without 
being personal to Mr. Lane, 
I respect him. I think he’s 
grossly mistaken, but he 
thinks I am probably more 
mistaken, so we'll pass 
that. But in any event, 
let’s see...if Whap 1 am 
about to readto you...does- 
n’t sound pretty much like 
Mr. Lane: 

“The Warren Commis- 
sion Report,’ according to 
this quote, ‘on Mr. Kenne- 
dy’s murder does a re- 
markable job of crime an- 
alysis, But when it comes 
to telling why and who is 
_responsible, then I feel it 
does not fulfill its function,’ - 

e"Indeed; this-is amore 
conservative criticism of 

the Warren Commission 
than we heard from Mr, 
Lane tonight. This is the 
criticism of Herbert Phil- 
brick, a stool pigeon and a 
rightist. And that’s what 
the rightists are saying a- 
bout the Warren Commis- 
sion. 

“‘Now I cannot agree with 
Mr. Lane that the report 
is a fraud. Because there 
are portions of it which | 
think are honorable and 
which I think have done a 

great service to the wel- 
fare of the nation and the 
rights of all people in the 
nation. Now let me teil 
you about two or three of 
them. And I shall bebrief, 
and I shall be done. 

“Well, I was going to 
read, but there is no time 
to read now. That portion 
of the report which crir- 
icizes the conduct of the 
Dallas police and the dis- 
trict attorney of Dallas, 
though not criticizing them 
as vigorously as I would, 
is, nonetheless, worth- 
while, 

... Now, finally, the 
Commission says, that men 
on the left, neither the 
Soviet Union nor Cuba, had 
anything to do with the 
assassination of President 
Kennedy. Now this state~ 
ment by the Commission, 

a Statement in which the 
entire Commission, inclu- 
ding Mr. Dulles, joined, 
this statement, saving all 
‘Of us here yo are left of 

center from the venom of 
the rightists, this stare- 
ment protects rhe rights of 
us ail, Now, had the Com- 

mission beenirresponsible 
it might have failed to say 
that which resulted in, not 
in an intensification of the 
Cold war had the commis- 

sion not given this clear- 

ance, as it were, to many 
against whom the rightists 
were pointing thefinger, we 
might have had, following 
the assassination of Pres- 
ident Kennedy, a real un- 
leashing of terror against 
persons on the left, 

So, from my point of 
view, the Commission, in- 
stead of perpetrating a 
fraud upon the American 
people, has rendered a ser- 

vice of major importance to 
the American people, par- 
ticularly by protecting the. 
rights from hysteria and 
hostility, the rights of A- 
mericans who are, as I 
say, in the left, or left 
of center. 

“So I respectfully dis- 
agree with our disting- 
wished guest from New 
York in his statement as 
to the import of this report. 
I think his statement, that 
this report is a fraud per- 
petrated upon the Amer- 
ican people, is utterly ir- 
responsible.’”’ 

After Mr. Wirin’s speech 
Mr, Ball and Mr. Selvin 
were both given five min- 
utes to answer Lane. Ball 
recounted once more the 
chain of events which con- 
nected Oswald with the It- 
alian carbine. Ball con- 
cluded, 

“This is so simple, la- 
dies and gentlemen, it is 

unbelievabie that anyone 
would draw acontrary con- 
clusion,’’, 

The final remarks of Mr. 
Selvin were, “Ie is easy to 
say “no.” Itis easy to char~ 
acterize evidence as heing 
fraudulent or meaningless 
Or mistaken, but when you 
get all through with special 
pleading, when you get all 
through the advocacy (and 
I do not say this disre- 
spectfully.. for. am an ad-. 

SwOCate,.) you get dawn te 

the fact that the physical 
facts -- the gun, the shells, 
the nature of the wound, 

and all those circumstan- 
ces, point to only one con- 
clusion: Lee Harvey Os- 

Wald alone shot and killed 

John Fitzgeraid Kennedy.” 
The final statements of 

the evening were made by 
Lane: 

“IT mean no disrespect 
to Mr. Selvin when I say 
that because his reputation 
did not precede him to the 
East, J did not know him. 
Therefore I can not pre- 
tend to be surprised at his 
remarks, associating any- 
one who dares question the 
Warren,Commission Re- 
POLt with the impeachment 
of Earl Warren movement, 

“The same disclaimer 
can not be made for Mr. 
Wirin, who is known to us 
in New York and is known 
throughout the nation. And 
I had never thought that 
the day would come when I 
would share a platform with 
Mr, Wirin and hear him 
read a statementfrom Her-— 
bert Philbrick and say, ‘if 
Mr. Philbrick said that and 
Mr. Lane said that, what 
does that make Mr. Lane?’ 

**_.. Now, I know that it 
is only because of the ex- 
treme pressure of this es- 
tablishment which Mr. 
Wirin so well emphasized 
in quoting Carey McWil- 
liams, or 1.F. Stone, that 
this unusual statementwas 
made by Mr. Wirin. I know 

* that he would not make ir 

ordinarily and I know that 
it does not reflect his think— 

ing generally. I havetoo 
much respect for Mr. Wir- 
in, for the organization with 
which he is associated, to 
believe that it represents 
his thinking. And I know 
that the day will come in 
America, as it came in 

France, 12 years after the 
conviction of Dreyfus. The 
whole liberal establish- 
ment and the rest of the 
establishment said, ‘guilty, 

_Suilty, guilty, for i2 years. 
Dréyfus ws nor'guilry when’ * 
the government said ir. 
Dreyfus was not guilty when 
the Minister of Justice said 
it. Dreyfus was not guilty 
when the liberals in the 
Parliament of France said 
it any more than he was 

guilty 12 years later when 
. the French government had 
the courage and the honor 
to reverse its position. 

“And Oswaid is not guil- 
ty now -- any more guilty 
than he will bewhenthe U.S. 
government has the cour- 
age and the honor to state 
that it was wrong. 

“The reasons afforded 
by Mr. Wirin are sound 
ones, There might be an 
unleashing of activity 
against the right and un- 
leashing of activity against 
the left. There would in- 
‘deed’ be divisive days in A- 
merica if that killing re- 
mained unsolved, 

. Wirin states 
them. There is no rea- 
son for anyone to specu- 
iate any longer. . 

. “Mr. Wirin tells us 
‘we must have a man who 
did it.’ ... I tell you this-- 
I don’t believe we must 
have aman, _ 

“First of all, I don’t know 
what the politics of the peo- 
ple here are this evening. 
T don’t think it’s relative, 
quite frankly. ... nor are 
my politics relevant. Nor 
Mr. Wirin’s politics rele- 
vant, nor anyone else’s pol- 
ities relevant. I rell that 
this man was condemned 

to death after his death. 
Condemned as the assassin 
in order that the country 
might breathe easier, so 
that there would be no un- 
leashing Of the terror.... 

“That will not work, 
When justice is denied to 
one, be those of us here 
this evening left, right, or 
center, justice is denied 
to each of us, to every 
one of us, 

**\.. I advocate that the 
American people are en- 
titled to the facts. The 
Chief Justice said when he 
was first questioning wit- 
nesses, © You may never 
get the facts in your life- 
time.’ 

““And then they issued the 
Warren Commission Re- 
port which tended to prove 
that his estimate was an 
accurate oné,”” 

AN INTERVIEW WITH TIMOTHY LEARY 
(Continued from Page 7} 

A. Ta use rour head—ihat is, 

to take advantage of the 13- 

biltion-ecell cerebral camera. - you 

should tnke LSD every seven 

days, This is no more addictive 

than breathing or eating three 

Limes a day. Your boly functions 

better with it. The real eddiction 

is the involuntary, compulsive 

commitinent to a narrow range 

of environmental “imprints? to 

which we were accidentally ex- 

pesed in childhood, irreversibte, 

bio-cbemical freezings of the 

nervous system which ean be un- 

frozen by psychedelic drugs. 

There is no evidence vhat pey- 
chedeHe drugs set up cravings or 

obsessive needs-.the addiction 

seems (0 be the present static 

picture of qurself and the world 

whith LSD always underents. 

Q. Is there apy phice (apart 

from the two cHnies you have 

tenlioned}) where LSD js xyvail- 

able Jegally? What are the 

chances that the bootleg stuff 

that is being sold is impure and 

wight Tee harmful? How much 

should LSD sett fur legaily 2? 

A. I know of no phice in this 

country exrept Menlo Park where 

LSD can be taken legally. There 

is always the chante that any- 

thing you buy is impure. Lfberal- 

ized laws about manufacture and 

distribution will eut down this 

risk. The wholesale price of LSD 

is abont two cents a tose, 

Q. What are the maln changes 

that have ocenrred In your own 

thinking since you first bepan ex- 

perimenting with the halucino- 

Rens? Briefly (impossible, 

know!), what has it done for 
yout 

A. The main chonge in my life 

since Decuming invelved in pey- 

chedelie éxXplotation is that 1 

take internal neurelogical pos- 

sibilities very seriously and ex- 

ternal social eonunitments much 

Jexs seriously, I have dramatical- 

ly simptified my external life. 

am. only concerned (1) with learn- 

ing hew to use nry head: (2) with 

exphoving lhe potentialities of the 

male-female relationship in which 

both: are seen not as physical 

robots or social entities but as 

centers of an infinity of ecstatic 

Possibilities which can be com- 

municated pnd shared; ¢3) with 

a return to the tribal social unit 

which is hased on psychedelic ti. 

e, ecstatic rather than static) 
conceptions of man and which al- 

lows each person to explore and 

express his mythic possibilities: 

and (43 to leave some sort of re- 

cord, a history, menvais for 

future generations, 

Q. What exactly is golng on at 
Millbrook, where your Castalia 

Foundation now has He hhead- 

qnarters? Have you managed to 

induce apy of the effects of LSD 

with other means? 

A. Millbrook is a tribal head- 

quarters. Castalia Foundation is 

the social form for relating to 

sociely at large. Castalia Founsa- 

tion rims weekend seminars in 

which around 12 people rcarefully 

selected for background  and- 

interest) Come to discuss thenries 
and Methods «f cunscivusness ex- 

pansion. Althoush we discuss and 

demonsivite «iher nrethods of 

Cunsciousnexs - pansion, we cun- 

centrate on trainmg people in 

neurologiral  shetography — in- 

volving LSD. No dings are ad- 

ministered or tised at Millbrock, 

Q. What sifizdion de you visnal- 

ize for society, Ideally. with the 

use of hatucinnzens® And what 

> You see as likely within the 

next few years In relation to yn 

restricted use of the halivehio- 
gens? 

A. AN of our current secial 

institutions snd contracts are 

based on the assumption that 

man’s nervuis system is static, 

changing cniy slowly and pain- 

fully by means of conditioning 

and continual reinforcement. Jn 

the near future all our institutions 
and contracts sre going to have 

to be changed to adapt to the 

‘inevitability that men will he 

changing their nervons systems 

every week or two. Tf von take 

LSD every week for 30 years, yon 

have available a sequence of 

around 1500 neurological 
calmations. 

rejin- 

The aesthetic and 

ethie and harmonious planning of 

changes in your external com- 

mitments to go along with your 

Bee 

comes a complex art amd re- 

quires new sovizl conceptions. 

changing nervous system


